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MEDIA RELEASE

October 10, 2018

TO: ALL NON-EMERGENCY RUSSELL COUNTY OFFICES
FROM:  CHAIR MARTIN
SUBJECT: HAZARDOUS WEATHER NOTICE

PER THE STATE OF ALABAMA PROCLAMATION BY THE GOVERNOR
DECLARATION OF STATE OF EMERGENCY, and due to the potential local effects of
Hurricane Michael classified as a Category 3 Hurricane; Pursuant to Code Section 11-3-11(a)
(1) and Alabama Code 3°-9-8 (1975); the Russell County Commission voted in an official
meeting to close all non-emergency county offices at 1:00PM EDT. All non-emergency
county offices shall reopen October 11, 2018, at 10:00AM EDT, weather permitting.

All employees are required to maintain communication with their respective Elected Official
or Department Head for reporting purposes.

This notification serves as public notice based on the National Weather Service reports for
Russell County and surrounding areas; all non-emergency offices will be closing at 1:00PM
EDT on Wednesday, October 10, 2018 and reopen October 11, 2018, at 10:00 AM EDT,
weather permitting.
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